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Eastern Illinois University

Klehm Hall — Room 1030

600 Lincoln Avenue

Charleston, IL 61920

(217) 581-6025

TO: Council on Academic Affairs
Council on Graduate Studies

FROM: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean

SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: April 3, 2019

Effective Date: Fall 2019

Request to revise the course restrictions for HSL 4845 to include CTE: FCS Education majors.
(See attached.)



COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Jeanne Lord, Interim Dean

FROM: Jake Emmett, Acting Chair of the Department of Human
Services and Community Leadership

DATE: April 2, 2018

ACTION REQUESTED: Add, CTE: FCS Ed majors, to the course restrictions for
HSL 4845.

RATIONALE: Currently the class is restricted to students in the Department
of Human Services and Community Leadership but it is also required for CTE:
FCS Ed majors.

CATALOG COPY:

HSL 4845(FCS 4845) - Family Stress and Resilience. (3-0-3) On Demand. This
course will define what is meant by family crisis, identify some of the major
theoretical frameworks for studying families in crisis, consider major life-
style transitions, and explore the major catastrophic crises families face. It
will also examine resources and strengths that enable families to deal with
crises more adequately. Prerequisites & Notes: A grade of C or better in HSL
1800 or HSL 2820 or FCS 1800 or FCS 2800. This course is reserved for
students in the Department of Human Services and Community Leadership
and the CTE: FCS Education major. Credits: 3



